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ALABAMA 
 
Workers’ Compensation Division 
Department of Industrial Relations 
Industrial Relations Building 
649 Monroe Street 
Montgomery, Alabama  36131 
(334) 242-2868 
www.dir.alabama.gov/wc 
Scottie Spates, Administrator 
 
 
ALASKA 
 
Division of Workers’ Compensation 
Department of Labor & Workforce 
Development 
P.O. Box 115512 
Juneau, Alaska  99811-5512 
(907) 465-2790 
labor.state.ak.us/wc/home.htm 
Paul Lisankie, Director  
www.labor.state.ak.us 
 
Workers’ Compensation Appeals Commission 
1016 West 6th Avenue, Suite 405 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
(907) 269-6738 
www.labor.state.ak.us/WCcomm/home.htm 
Kristen S. Knudsen, Chair 
 
 
ARIZONA 
 
Industrial Commission of Arizona 
800 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona  85007-2922 
(602) 542-4411 
www.ica.state.az.us 
Brian Delfs, Chairman 
 
 
ARKANSAS 
Workers’ Compensation Commission 
324 Spring Street 
P.O. Box 950 
Little Rock, Arkansas  72203-0950 
(501) 682-3930 
www.awcc.state.ar.us 
Olan W. Reeves, Chairman 
 

CALIFORNIA 
 
Department of Industrial Relations 
Division of Workers’ Compensation 
1515 Clay Street, 17th Floor 
Oakland, California 94612 
P.O. Box 420603 
San Francisco, California 94142-0603 
(510) 286-7100 
www.dir.ca.gov/dwc 
Carrie Nevans, Acting Administrative 
Director 
 
Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board 
455 Golden Gate Avenue, 9th Floor 
P.O. Box 429459 
San Francisco, California  94102 
(415) 703-4580 
Joseph Miller, Chairman 
 
 
COLORADO 
 
Division of Workers’ Compensation 
633 17th Street  Suite 400 
Denver, Colorado  80202 
(303) 318-8700 
www.coworkforce.com/dwc 
Bob Summers, Director 
 
Industrial Claims Appeals Office 
633 17th Street  Suite 600 
Denver, Colorado  80202 
(303) 318-8131 
John Baird, Member 
Curt Krikscium, Member 
Dona Halsey, Member 
Robert Socolossky, Member 
Tom Schrant, Member 
 
 
 
CONNECTICUT 
 
Workers’ Compensation Commission 
21 Oak Street 
Hartford, Connecticut 06106 
(860) 493-1500 
wcc.state.ct.us 
John Mastropietro, Chairman 

http://www.labor.state.ak.us/WCcomm/home.htm
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc
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DELAWARE 
 
Department of Labor 
Office of Workers’ Compensation 
Fox Valley 
P.O. Box 9954 
Wilmington, Delaware 19809-9954 
(302) 761-8200 
www.delawareworks.com 
Christopher I. Baum, Chief Hearing Officer 
John F. Kirk, Administrator 
 
 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
 
Office of Workers’ Compensation 
64 New York Avenue, N.E. 
2nd Floor 
Washington, D.C. 20002 
Tel: (202) 671-1000 
Fax: (202) 673-6781 
http://does.dc.gov 
Charles L. Green, Associate Director 
 
 
FLORIDA 
 
Division of Workers’ Compensation 
Department of Financial Services 
200 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-4220 
(850) 413-1600 
www.fldfs.com/wc 
Tanner Holloman, Director 
 
 
GEORGIA 
 
State Board of Workers’ Compensation 
270 Peachtree Street, NW 
Atlanta, GA  30303-1299 
(404) 656-3875 
Carolyn Hall, Chairman 
Viola Drew, Director 
Warren Massey, Director 
 
 

 
HAWAII 
 
Disability Compensation Division 
Department of Labor and Industrial Relations 
P.O. Box 3769 
Honolulu,  Hawaii  96812 
(808) 586-9151 
www.hawaii.gov/labor 
Darwin L.D. Ching, Director 
Gary Hamada, Administrator 
 
Labor and Industrial Relations Appeals Board 
830 Punchbowl Street, Room 404 
Honolulu, Hawaii  96813 
Roland Thorn, Chairman 
 
 
IDAHO 
 
Industrial Commission 
317 Main Street 
Boise, Idaho  83720 
(208) 334-6000 
www.iic.idaho.gov 
Thomas Limbaugh, Commissioner 
R.D. Maynard, Commissioner 
James Kile, Commissioner, Chairman 
 
 
ILLINOIS 
 
Illinois Workers’ Compensation Commission 
100 West Randolph Street,  Suite 8-200 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 
(312) 814-6555 
www.iwcc.il.gov 
Dennis R. Ruth, Chairman 
 
 
INDIANA 
 
Workers’ Compensation Board 
402 West Washington Street, Room W196 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 
(317) 232-3808 
www.in.gov/workcomp 
Linda Peterson Hamilton, Chairman 
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IOWA 
 
Division of Workers’ Compensation 
Iowa Workforce Development 
1000 E. Grand Avenue 
Des Moines, Iowa  50319 
(515) 281-5387 
www.iowaworkforce.org/wc 
Christopher J. Godfrey, Workers’ 
Compensation Commissioner 
 
 
KANSAS 
 
Division of Workers’ Compensation 
Department of Labor 
800 SW Jackson Street, Suite 600 
Topeka, Kansas  66612-1227 
(785) 296-2996 
www.dol.ks.gov/wc/html/wc_all.html 
Paula Greathouse, Director 
 
 
KENTUCKY 
 
Office of Workers’ Claims 
Prevention Park 
657 Chamberlain Avenue 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
(502) 564-5550 
http://www.labor.ky.gov/workersclaims/ 
William P. Emerick, Executive Director 
 
 
LOUISIANA 
 
Department of Labor 
Office of Workers’ Compensation 
Administration 
P.O. Box 94040 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana  70804-9040 
(225) 342-7561 
www.laworks.net 
Karen Reiners Winfrey, Assistant Secretary of 
Labor/Director of Office of Workers’ 
Compensation Administration 

 
 
MAINE 
 
Workers’ Compensation Board 
27 State House Station 
Augusta, Maine 04333 
(207) 287-3751 
www.state.me.us/wcb 
Paul R. Dionne, Executive Director 
 
 
MARYLAND 
 
Workers’ Compensation Commission 
10 East Baltimore Street 
Baltimore, Maryland  21202-1641 
(410) 864-5300 
www.wcc.state.md.us 
R. Karl Aumann, Chairman 
Mary Ahearn, Director of Administration 
 
 
 
MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Department of Industrial Accidents 
600 Washington Street,  7th Floor 
Boston, Massachusetts  02111 
(617) 727-4900 
www.mass.gov/dia 
Paul V. Buckley, Commissioner 
 
 
MICHIGAN 
 
Workers’ Compensation Agency 
Department of Labor & Economic Growth 
P.O. Box 30016 
Lansing, Michigan  48909 
(888) 396-5041 
www.michigan.gov/wca 
Jack A. Nolish, Director 
 
Board of Magistrates 
Department of Labor & Economic Growth 
P.O. Box 30016 
Lansing, Michigan  48909 
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(517) 636-4717 
Murray Gorchow, Chairperson 
 
 
MICHIGAN – cont’d. 
 
Workers’ Compensation Appellate Commission 
Department of Labor & Economic Growth 
P.O. Box 30468 
Lansing, Michigan  48909 
(517) 636-4692 
Martha M. Glaser, Chairperson 
 
 
MINNESOTA 
 
Workers’ Compensation Division 
Department of Labor and Industry 
443 Lafayette Road 
St.Paul, Minnesota  55155 
(651) 284-5000 
www.doli.state.mn.us 
Steve Sviggum, Commissioner 
 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
Workers’ Compensation Section 
1700 100 Washington Square 
Minneapolis, Minnesota  55401 
Raymond Krause. Chief Administrative Law 
Judge 
 
Workers’ Compensation Court of Appeals 
25 Constitution Avenue,  Suite 405 
St. Paul, Minnesota  55155 
(651) 296-6526 
Tom Johnson, Chief Judge 
 
 
MISSISSIPPI 
 
Worker’s Compensation Commission 
1428 Lakeland Drive 
P.O. Box 5300 
Jackson, Mississippi  39296-5300 
(601) 987-4200 
www.mwcc.state.ms.us 
 
 

 
 
 
MISSOURI 
 
Division of Workers’ Compensation 
Department of Labor and Industrial Relations 
3315 West Truman Boulevard 
P.O. Box 58 
Jefferson City, Missouri  65102 
(573) 751-4231 
www.dolir.mo.gov/wc 
Jeff Buker, Director 
 
Labor and Industrial Relations Commissions 
3315 West Truman Boulevard 
P.O. Box 599 
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102 
(573) 751-2461 
William F. Ringer, Chair 
 
 
 
MONTANA 
 
Montana State Fund 
P.O. Box 4759 
Helena, Montana 59604-4759 
www.montanastatefund.com 
Lawrence Hubbard, President/CEO 
 
Montana Department of Labor and Industry 
Employment Relations Division 
P.O. Box 8011 
Helena, Montana  59604-8011 
Jerry Keck, Administrator 
(406) 444-1555 
jkeck@mt.gov 
 
Workers’ Compensation Court 
P.O. Box 537 
Helena, Montana 59624-0537 
Honorable James Jeremiah Shea 
(406) 444-7794 
http://wcc.dli.mt.gov 
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NEBRASKA 
 
Workers’ Compensation Court 
State Capitol Building 
P.O. Box 98908 
Lincoln, Nebraska  68509-8908 
(402) 471-6468 
www.nol.org/workcomp 
Honorable Lauren K. Van Norman, Presiding 
Judge 
Glenn W. Morton, Administrator 
 
 

NEVADA 
 
The Division of Industrial Relations 
400 West King Street,  Suite 400 
Carson City, Nevada  89703 
(775) 684-7260 
Roger Bremner, Administrator 
 
Insurance Division 
788 Fairview Drive,  Suite 300 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 
(775) 687-4270 
Alice Molasky-Arman, Commissioner 
 
 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 
Department of Labor 
Division of Workers’ Compensation 
Hugh Gallen Office Park 
95 Pleasant Court 
Concord , New Hampshire  03301 
(603) 271-3176 
www.labor.state.nh.us 
George N. Copadis, Commissioner of Labor 
Kathryn J. Barger, Division Director 
 
 

NEW JERSEY 
 
Department of Labor and Workforce 
Development 
Division of Workers’ Compensation 
P.O. Box 381 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0381 
(609) 292-2414 

www..nj.gov/labor/wc/wcindex.html 
Honorable Peter J. Calderone 
Director and Chief Judge 
 
NEW MEXICO 
 
Workers’ Compensation Administration 
2410 Centre Street, SE 
P.O. Box 27198 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87125-7198 
(505) 841-6000 
www.state.nm.us/wca 
Glenn R. Smith, Director 
 
 
NEW YORK 
 
Workers’ Compensation Board 
20 Park Street 
Albany, New York  12207 
(518) 474-6670 
www.wcb.state.ny.us 
Zachary S. Weiss, Chairman 
 
 
NORTH CAROLINA 
 
Industrial Commission 
4340 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, North Carolina  27699-4340 
(919) 807-2500 
Pamela T. Young, Chair 
Barbara M. Levine, Administrator 
 
 
NORTH DAKOTA 
 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 
1600 E. Century Avenue,  Suite 1 
P.O. Box 5585 
Bismarck, North Dakota  58506-5585 
www.workforcesafety.com 
Executive Director and CEO Sandy Blunt 
 
 
OHIO 
 
Bureau of Workers’ Compensation 
30 West Spring Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43266-0581 
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(614) 466-2950 
www.ohiobwc.com 
Marsha P. Ryan, Administrator and CEO 
 
 
OHIO – cont’d. 
 
Industrial Commission 
30 West Spring Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43266-0581 
(614) 466-3010 
William E. Thompson, Member 
Kevin R. Abrams, Member 
Gary M. DiCeglio, Chairman 
 
 
OKLAHOMA 
 
Oklahoma Workers’ Compensation Court 
1915 N. Stiles 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4918 
(405) 522-8600 
www.owcc.state.ok.us 
Presiding Judge Mary Black 
Marcia Davis, Administrator 
 
 
OREGON 
 
Department of Consumer and Business Services 
Workers’ Compensation Division 
P.O. Box 14480 
350 Winter Street, NE 
Salem, Oregon  97309-0405 
(503) 947-7810 or toll free 1-800-452-0288 
E-mail:  workcomp.question@state.or.us 
www.cbs.state.or.us/external/wcd 
Cory Streisinger, Director 
John Shilts, Administrator 
 
Workers’ Compensation Board (and Hearings 
Division) 
2601 25th St. SE, Suite 150 
Salem, Oregon  97302-1282 
(503) 378-3308 
Toll Free 1 (877) 311-8061 
www.cbs.state.or.us/wcb 
Abigail Herman, Chair 

Terry Taylor, Administrative Services Manager 
 
 
 
 
PENNSYLVANIA 
 
Bureau of Workers’ Compensation 
Department of Labor and Industry 
1171 South Cameron Street, Room 103 
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17104-2501 
(717) 783-5421 
www.state.pa.us, Keyword: workers comp 
John T. Kupchinsky, Director 
 
Workers’ Compensation Appeal Board 
901 North 7th Street, 3rd Floor South 
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania  17102-0034 
(717) 783-7838 
Susan M. McDermott, Chairman 
 
 
RHODE ISLAND 
 
Department of Labor and Training 
Division of Workers’ Compensation 
P.O. Box 20190 
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920-0942 
(401) 462-8100 
www.dlt.ri.gov/wc 
Adelita S. Orefice, Director 
 
Workers’ Compensation Court 
One Dorrance Plaza 
Providence, Rhode Island  02903 
(401) 458-5000 
George E. Healy, Chief Judge 
 
 
SOUTH CAROLINA 
 
Workers’ Compensation Commission 
1612 Marion Street 
P.O. Box 1715 
Columbia, South Carolina  29202 
(803) 737-5700 
www.wcc.gov 
David W. Huffstetler, Chairman 

http://www.state.pa.us/
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Gary R. Thibault, Office of Executive Director 
 
 
 
 
SOUTH DAKOTA 
 
Division of Labor and Management 
Department of Labor 
Kneip Building, 3rd Floor 
700 Governors Drive 
Pierre, South Dakota  57501-2291 
(605) 773-3681 
www.sdjobs.org/dlm/dlm-home.htm 
James E. Marsh, Director 
 
 
TENNESSEE 
 
Workers’ Compensation Division 
Department of Labor & Workforce Development 
220 French Landing Drive 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0661 
(615) 741-2395 
(800) 322-2667 
www.state.tn.us/labor-wfd 
Sue Ann Head, Administrator 
 
 
TEXAS 
 
Texas Department of Insurance Division of 
Workers’ Compensation 
7551 Metro Center Drive  
Austin, Texas  78744-1609 
(512) 804-4000 
www.tdi.state.tx.us 
Albert Betts, Commissioner 
 
 
UTAH 
 
Labor Commission 
P.O. Box 146600 
Salt Lake City,  Utah  84114-6600 
(801) 530-6800 
www.ind-com.state.ut.us/indacc.htm 
Sherri Hayashi, Labor Commissioner 

Ron Dreler, Acting Director 
 
 
 
 
VERMONT 
 
Department of Labor  
5 Green Mountain Drive, P.O. Box 488 
Montpelier, Vermont  05601-0488 
(802) 828-2286 
www.labor.vermont.gov 
Patrice Moulton Powden, Commissioner 
 
 
 
VIRGINIA 
 
Workers’ Compensation Commission 
1000 DMV Drive 
Richmond, Virginia  23220 
(877) 664-2666 
www.vwc.state.va.us 
Virginia R. Diamond, Chairman 
Lawrence D. Tarr, Commissioner 
William L. Dudley, Jr., Commissioner 
James J. Szablewicz, Chief Deputy Commissioner 
 
 
 
WASHINGTON 
 
Department of Labor and Industries 
7273 Linderson Way, SW 
P.O. Box 44001 
Olympia, Washington  98504-4001 
(360) 902-4200 
www.lni.wa.gov 
Judy Schruke, Director 
 
Board of Industrial Insurance Appeals 
2430 Chandler Court, SW 
P.O. Box 42401 
Olympia, Washington  98504-2401 
Thomas E. Egan, Chairperson 
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WEST VIRGINIA 
 
West Virginia Offices of the Insurance 
Commissioner 
P.O. Box 50540 
1124 Smith Street 
Charleston, WV 25301 
www.wvinsurance.gov 
Jane Cline, commissioner 
Ryan M. Sims, Associate Counsel (general 
contact for WC questions. 
 
 
WISCONSIN 
 
Workers’ Compensation Division 
Department of Workforce Development 
201 East Washington Avenue, Room C100 
P.O. Box 7901 
Madison, Wisconsin  53707-7901 
(608) 266-1340 
www.dwd.state.wi.us/wc 
Frances Huntley-Cooper, Administrator 
 
Labor and Industry Review Commission 
P.O. Box 8126 
Madison, Wisconsin  53708 
(608) 266-9820 
James Flynn, Chairperson 
 
 
WYOMING 
 
Department of Employment 
Workers’ Safety and Compensation 
Cheyenne Business Center 
1510 E. Pershing Blvd. 
Cheyenne, Wyoming  82002 
(307) 777-7159 
wydoe.state.wy.us/wscd 
Gay Child, Administrator 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
AMERICAN SAMOA 
 
Workmen’s Compensation Commission 
Office of the Governor 
Pago Pago, American Samora  96799 
(684) 633-4485 
www.government.as 
Violet P. Richmond, Commissioner 
Mr. Puni Penei Sewell, Director 
 
 
 
VIRGIN ISLANDS 
 
Department  of Labor 
Workers’ Compensation Administration 
314 King Street 
Fredriksted, St. Croix, Virgin Islands  00840 
Wanda L.C. Morris, Director 
wlmorris@vidol.gov 
Allison Ramos, District Director –STX 
(340) 692-9390 
 
54 A&B Kronprindsens Gade 
Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas, 
Virgin Islands 00802 
Roberta Sebastien, District Director-STT 
(340) 776-3700 
www.vidol.gov 
 
 
 
FECA 
 
Division of Federal Employees Compensation 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Frances Perkins Building 
200 Constitution Avenue,  NW 
Washington,  DC 20210 
(866) 692-7487 
www.dol.gov/esa/regs/compliance/owcp/ 
fecacont.htm 

http://www.government.as/
mailto:wlmorris@vidol.gov
http://www.vidol.gov/
http://www.dol.gov/esa/regs/compliance/owcp/
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Douglas C. Fitzgerald, Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LONGSHORE ACT 
 
Division of Longshore and Harbor Workers’ 
Compensation 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Frances Perkins Building 
200 Constitution Avenue,  NW 
Washington, DC  20210 
(202) 693-0038 
www.dol.gov/esa/owcp/dlhwc/lstable.htm 
Michael Niss, Director 
 
 
 
ALBERTA 
 
Workers’ Compensation Board 
9925 107th Street 
P.O. Box 2415 
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 2S5 
(780) 498-3999 
www.wcb.ab.ca 
Guy Kerr, President and CEO 
 
 
 
BRITISH COLUMBIA 
 
Worksafe BC 
P.O. Box 5350, Stn Terminal 
Vancouver, British Columbia  V6B 5L5 
(604) 273-2266 
www.worksafebc.com 
Douglas Enns, Chair Board of Directors 
David Anderson, President & CEO 
 
 
 
MANITOBA 
 
Workers Compensation Commission 

333 Broadway 
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C  4W3 
Tom Farrell, Chairperson 
Doug Sexsmith, President & CEO 
 
 
 
 
MANITOBA – cont’d 
 
The Appeal Commission 
600-330 St. Mary Avenue 
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 3Z5 
(204) 925-6110 
www.appeal.mb.ca 
Alan Scramstad, Chief Appeal Commissioner 
 
Fair Practices Office 
www.fairpracticesofficemb.ca 
 
 
NEW BRUNSWICK 
 
Workplace Health, Safety and Compensation 
Commission 
1 Portland Street 
P.O. Box 160 
Saint John, New Brunswick  E2L 3X9 
(506) 632-2200 
www.whscc.nb.ca 
Douglas C. Stanley, President and CEO 
 
 
NEWFOUNDLAND and LABRADOR 
 
Workplace Health, Safety & Compensation 
Commission 
P.O. Box 9000 
St. John’s, Newfoundland  A1A 3B8 
(709) 778-1000 
www.whscc.nf.ca 
Leslie Galway, CEO 
 
 
NORTHWEST TERRITORIES and 
NUNAVUT 
 

http://www.dol.gov/esa/owcp/dlhwc/lstable.htm
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Workers’ Compensation Board of Northwest 
Territories and Nunavut 
P.O. Box 8888 
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2R3 
(867) 920-3888 
www.wcb.nt.ca/default.asp 
Denny Rodgers, Chairperson 
 
 
NOVA SCOTIA 
 
Workers’ Compensation Board 
5668 South Street 
P.O. Box 1150 
Halifax, Nova Scotia  B3J 2Y2 
(902) 491-8999 
www.wcb.ns.ca 
Nancy MacCready Williams, CEO 
Ray Ivany, Chair 
 
 
 
ONTARIO 
 
Workplace Safety and Insurance Board 
200 Front Street W. 
Toronto, Ontario  M5V 3J1 
(416) 344-1000 
www.wsib.on.ca 
Jill Hutcheon, President 
Steve Mahoney, Chair 
 
 
 
PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND 
 
Workers’ Compensation Board 
14 Weymouth Street, P.O. Box 757 
Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island C1A 7L7 
(902) 368-5680 
www.wcb.pe.ca 
Carol Anne Duffy, CEO & Board Secretary 
George MacDonald, Chairman 
 
 
 
QUEBEC 
 

Commission de la santé et de la sécurité  
du travail 
524, rue Bourdages 
C.P. 1200, Terminus postale 
Quebéc, G1K 7E2 
(418) 266-4414 
www.csst.qc.ca 
Luc Meunier, Chairman & CEO 
 
 
SASKATCHEWAN 
 
Workers’ Compensation Board 
200-1881 Scarth Street 
Regina, Saskatchewan S4P 4L1 
(306) 787-4370/ (800) 667-7590 
Fax: (888) 844-7773 
www.wcbsask.com 
John Solomon, Chairman 
Peter Federko, CEO 
 
 
 
YUKON TERRITORY 
 
Workers’ Compensation Health and Safety Board 
401 Strickland Street 
Whitehorse, Yukon  Y1A 5N8 
(867) 667-5645 
(800) 661-0443 
www.wcb.yk.ca 
Craig Tuton, Chair 
Valerie Royle, President and CEO 
 
 
 
CANADIAN MERCHANT SEAMEN’S ACT 
 
Secretary, Merchant Seamen Compensation 
Board 
Human Resources Development Canada-Labour 
Phase II, Place du Portage, 10th Floor 
Gatineau, Quebec KiA 0J2 
Tel: (819) 953-3100 
Fax: (819) 994-5368 
www.hrsdc.gc.ca/en/lp/lo/fwcs/seamen.shtml 
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